
BONNI MOYER

•

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated MSPT offering 20 years of experience in acute care, inpatient rehab, outpatient rehab and in-home setting. A history of exemplary ratings on performance reviews. Background includes work with pediatric, adolescent, adult and geriatric patients. Currently one of 12 NIDCAP trainers in the United States, specialized in working with premature infants and training others in this individualized successful approach to optimize brain development and ultimately the infant's overall development. Excellent interpersonal/communication skills and proficiency in patient assessment, time management and therapy-program design/execution. Enthusiastic team player deeply committed to delivering quality care and achieving superior patient outcomes as a member of an interdisciplinary team.

SKILLS

- Assessment of both typical and atypical infant development
- Assessment of infants at risks' communication and cues, allowing for appropriate plan of care and recommendations
- Patient relations/communications
- PT Assessment/Treatment
- Lead a yearly conference educating NICU staff on Premature brain development
- Diagnostics/Prognostics
- Quality and Consistency
- Team Training and Supervision

WORK HISTORY

PT/Developmental Coordinator/NIDCAP Trainer, 05/2019 to Current

St. Joseph's Hospital And Medical Center – Phoenix, AZ

Provide developmental care for premature infants and infants at risk for developmental delays. Now specializing in the Nursery Intensive Care Unit working with these infants and their families. Assess infants' developmental needs, developing an individualized plan of care, goals and recommendations. I am also a certified NIDCAP (Newborn Individualized Developmental Care and Assessment Program) Trainer. This allows me to travel and train professionals working in the NICU to become well-versed and experienced in the most optimal treatment methods for these medically fragile infants.

CONTRIBUTIONS:

- Instruct families and caregivers regarding handling of their infant, environmental awareness and how best to read cues and communication for the infant to optimize development

- Perform diagnostic and prognostic exams to evaluate functional mobility
- Excel in ability to customize and adapt plan of care specific to the infant
- Manage a high volume case load

Adjunct Professor, 01/2017 to Current

Franklin Pierce University – Goodyear, AZ

Teach various seminars to physical therapy students in their pediatric course. Provide assistance with the hands-on labs and practicals for the course

Physical Therapist, 07/1999 to Current

Rainbow Therapy Services – Scottsdale, AZ

Developed a company to provide physical therapy treatment to children with special needs in their natural environments. Children ranging from 0-18 years with various developmental disabilities

SELECTED CONTRIBUTIONS:

- Document patient's progress and complete initial evaluations/discharge summaries, home program treatment plans
- Work closely with families to provide home exercise programs and modify goals as needed
- Interdisciplinary work to provide and team approach and allow best results for patients and families

Physical Therapist, 01/1997 to 05/1999

Veteran's Hospital – Tampa, FL

Provided physical therapy services for 100-bed specialized acute-care hospital for veterans. Assessed patient's rehabilitative needs and worked closely with all team members to develop a plan of care and modify as needed. Specialized in working in the areas of traumatic brain injury and spinal cord injury.

EDUCATION

MSPT: Physical Therapy

University of Miami - Miami, FL

Graduated with honors (GPA 3.8)

Bachelor of Arts: Psychology

University of Texas At Austin - Austin, TX

Graduated with honors (GPA 3.9)

CERTIFICATIONS

Licensed MSPT

Certified NIDCAP Trainer

APIB Certified

CPR Certified

BLS Certified